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6th and Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. e,y
Room- 301 T
Washington, D.C. 20580 AT W
Attention: Mr. Dana Abrahamsen <:}’o_ © o

transfer theg
in excharige ‘ ; onf.
our understanding of the application of Section TA{c)(3) of the
Clayton Act to these transactions.

1. The Parties and the Transaction.

civ11 wotks construction, commercial development, specialized
construction services and engineering worldwide.

subsidiary of &2
homebuilding in
Eruction ¢

‘r-re both recently-organize-wv'l
uith minimum capitalization at this time,

corporations
: Bowns the entite iasued and outstanding capital

currently




T mAC mmees @ > v geeeyeen e reep—

the above-described transactions would have to be filed. On
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wns the entire issued and outstanding

plated transactions are the first step
: ) various U.S. subsidiaries would come

under the control of a single ho, ing company. The outcome of

the transactions would be that ould be a wholly-owned

of g & would be a wholly-owned s\ diary of

pwould be a wholly-owned subsidiary off

2. Application of the Exemption,

Absent an exemption, pre-merger notification of

November 6, 1985, I spoke with Paul Updegreve of your Los
Angeles office., Mr. Updegrove felt the transactions might come
within the Section 7A(c)(3) exemption. 1In a follow-up
conversation held on November 7, 1985 with you, you informed me
that these transactions would be exempt, specifically referring
to Rule 802.30, which exempts intraperson transactions,

4 Based on the facts stated above, and in reliance
e fotegoing advice, we have concluded that the transfers
; L ORGSR e L. i are exempt fronm
the fi1ling requirements Section 7A since both are
intraperson transactions, Accordingly, we intend to close
these transactions as planned without filing a preometger
notification,

Becauae we intend to close these trannactlons in
early January 1986, we will need to be advised promptly in the
event that our understanding of the application of the
exemption to these transactions, as discussed above is

: s ‘. If we have
not been contacted by Decembe: 2, 1985, we will assume that our
understanding ;s correct and proceed accordingly.

Sincerely,






